The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

For the attention of: BD Product Distributor

Product Name		Catalog Number	Lot Number
BD PhaSealTM Y-Site Connector C80	30382905153045	515304	2007212 2103205

BD is conducting a recall of the BD PhaSealTM Y-Site Connector C80 lots listed in the table above. BD has recently confirmed that the specific lots of the product have an incorrect expiration date listed on the product labels. The expiration date listed on the product labels is beyond the expiration date of the product. The correct expiration date for the product is as follows:

I of Number	Incorrect Expiration Date on Product labels	Correct Expiration Date
2007212	2024-06-30	2023-04-30
2103205	2025-02-28	2023-03-31

There is no immediate clinical risk to the user for the affected lots as the devices are within the true expiration date. Potential risk and/or harm can result when used past the expiration date. If expired product is used, the integrity of the product may be compromised and may result in potential leaks and exposure of the healthcare worker to hazardous drugs. The affected lots began distribution on January 18, 2021.